C/5/

2160 E Fo (J

dsion

orm 3160-5 June 1990)	DEPARTMENT (	OSTATES OF THE INTERIOR	Artesia, NN	ੂ-2 <b>8</b> 3	FORM APPROVED  Budget Bureau No. 1004-0135 Expires: March 31, 1993
		ND MANAGEMENT			5. Lease Designation and Serial No. NM0384577
Do not use this	SUNDRY NOTICES AN form for proposals to drill o Use "APPLICATION FOR I	r to deepen or reen	try to a different re	servoir.	6. If Indian, Allottee or Tribe Name
	SUBMIT IN	TRIPLICATE			7. If Unit or CA, Agreement Designation
	Gas				O Madialana IN
2. Name of Operator	Well Uther		<u> </u>		8. Well Name and No.  MCINTYRE H FEDERAL #1
•	ROYALTIES, INC.		JUN	-	9. API Well No.
3. Address and Teleph			RECTIVED		30 015 20663
	MIDLAND, TX 79702 otage, Sec., T., R., M., or Survey Descript	ion)	OCD - ARTES	IA	10. Field and Pool, or Exploratory Area FREN SEVEN RIVERS
660 FWL & 1980	FSL, SEC 15, T17S, R30E				11. County or Parish, State
					EDDY CO., NM
12. CHEC	K APPROPRIATE BOX(s) TO	INDICATE NATURE	E OF NOTICE, REP	ORT, OR	OTHER DATA
TYPE	OF SUBMISSION		TYPE OF A	CTION	
☐ Noti	ce of Intent	Abandonn	nent		Change of Plans
		Recomple	tion		New Construction
∐ Sub	sequent Report	Plugging E	3ack		Non-Routine Fracturing
	1 Ab d	☐ Casing Re			Water Shut-Off
L_i Fina	al Abandonment Notice	☐ Altering Ca	-		Conversion to Injection
		⊠ Other <u></u> E	XTEND TA STATUS		Uspose Water (Note: Report results of multiple completion on Well Completion or Recompletion Report and Log form.)
Describe Proposed directionally drilled,	or Completed Operations (Clearly state al give subsurface locations and measured a	I pertinet details, and give per and true vertical depths for all	tinent dates, including estin markders and zones pertin	nated date of sent to this wor	starting any proposed work. If well is
REQUEST FOR	EXTENSION OF TEMPORARY A	BANDONMENT STAT	US FOR ONE YEAR.		
JUSTIFICATION	FOR TA STATUS - POSSIBLE F	UTURE YATES, RECO	MPLETION POTENT	IAL.	
WELL PASSED	CIT PERFORMED ON 9/22/93.				
				and a factor of the	
<i>ከ</i> ሰ	t a prisoned			oureau (	of Land Management Received
7.00	t approved			11/4	N Ó 4 1998
$\mathcal{C}$	IT realused	<b>63</b>		San J	10 9 1398 16 3 3 3 3
C		ber 411	ICHED FOR	variet Co.	ad Field Office
	V	CONDITIONS	OF APPRO	VAL	Isbad, N.M.
A I have been more or .				<del></del> _	
Gigned Certify that	the foregoing is true and correct	Title AREA SUPE	RVISOR		n 06/02/09
This space for Federal	or State office use)	Tille MCAGOFE	TOOK TOOK		Date 06/02/98
Approved by	,	Title			Dete
Conditions of approval,	if any:				Date

Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the United States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

X	Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested P 437 015 482

## UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

	1.diniser 50 0/4 333						
	Page of	_					
	Identification	-					
D	NMNM0384577						
ase	NMNM 0384577						
4							
nit							

08-14-522

P 457 015 482		BUKEAU OF LA	ND MANA	GEMEN	[`	Lease NMI	NM 0384577		
Hand Delivered Received	NIC			1001501		CA Unit			
<b>□</b> by	NC	NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE					<del></del>		
				<del></del>		PA			
Bureau of Land Management Office			Operator						
	ARLSB	AD RA		SOUTHWEST ROYALTIES INC					
Address P O BOX 1778			Address		O BOX 1				
CARL	SBAD	NM 88220			LAND TX				
Telephone			Attention						
5	05.887	.6544	1		DAN WE	IR			
Inspector			Attn Addr						
	James /	Amos				9702-8390			
Site Name	_	Well or Facility	Township	Range	Meridian	Section	1/4 1/4		
MCINTYRE H FED		1	0170S	0300E	NMP	015	NWSW		
THE FOLLOWING VIOLA	TION WA	S FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MAI	NAGEMENT INSP	ECTORS ON THE	DATE AND	AT THE SITE LIST	ED ABOVE		
Date Time (24 - hour clock)			İ	Violation			Gravity of Violation		
05/00/1000			43 CFR 3162.3-4(c)						
05/28/1998		11:50	<del>- </del>	<u> </u>			MINOR		
Corrective Action To Be Completed By Date Corrected		Assessment for Noncompliance		e	Assessment Reference				
		<del></del>	1		<del></del>		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
06/29/1998		S WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION D, OR SUBMIT PLANS FOR A				. I/ /443 CFR 31	63.1()		
Remarks WELLISIN TA/SI	STATIN	AUTHOUT ALITHOPIZATION	I EITHED DE	TUDNIMELL	TO PHONE	IOTION BOAT	#		
WELL AS PER AT	ACHE	D. OR SUBMIT PLANS FOR A	N. ETTAEH, HE BANDONMEN	TURN WELL TASPERAT	TACHED.	LION, PHOP	MERLY IA		
		2, 011 000 1 2 110 1 01171	D) II I D O I I I I I I	TAGTETAL	C	arish and Ka	£		
						Made .	~gennon:		
						//// ^ ·			
					6%_	VV (14 1900	2		
					Stle:	Sad r.	ſ		
					C <sub>ay</sub>	des rield Con			
						bad Field Criic	<b>ે</b> લ		
When violation is corrected, sign this no	tice and re	turn to above address.		Ω					
Company Representative Title A	REA	Supervisor Sign	nature /	mes /24	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Date 6	-2-98		
Company Comments		Jaren		mes 1/4	sur	Date 1-			
Company Comments					<del></del>				
		TX/ A T	DNING			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Incidents of Noncember 2		VY AI	RNING	<b>~.</b>					

Incidents of Noncompliance correction and reporting timeframes begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 business days after the date it is mailed, whichever is earlier. Each violation must be corrected within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the address shown above. Please note that you already may have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under "Assessment for Noncompliance"). If you do not comply as noted above under "Corrective Action To Be Completed By" you may incur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). All self-certified corrections must be postmarked no later than the next business day after the prescribed time for correction.

Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implemented by the applicable provisions of the operating regulations at Title 43 CFR 3163.2(f)(1), provides that any person who "knowingly or willfully" prepares, maintains, or submits, false, inaccurate, or misleading reports, notices, affidavits, record. data, or other written information required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 per violation for each day such violation continues, not to exceed a maximum of 20 days.

## **REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS**

A person contesting a violation shall request a State Director review of the Incidents of Noncompliance. This request must be filed within 20 working days of receipt of the Incidents of Noncompliance with the appropriate State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director review decision may be appealed to the Interior Board of Lands Appeals, 4015 Wilson Blvd., Arlington VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). Contact the above listed Bureau of Land Management office for further information.

/	of Land Management Authorized Officer		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Date   Time   1215
		FOR OFFICE US	E ONLY	
Number	Date	Assessment	Penalty	Termination
53				
Type of Inspection				
RR				